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Addendum One 
 
Date May 13, 2020 
Solicitation Water Utilities Department - WU-04-20 Warehouse Inventory RFB 
Webpage https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1554/311  
Public Opening May 19, 2020 at 2:30 PM Local Time via Zoom 
  

 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the solicitation: 

I. Zoom Public Opening Details: 
The City of San Angelo - Purchasing Office invites you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: [Bid Opening] WU-04-20 (Inventory) 
Time: May 19, 2020 02:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/435400706?pwd=a2k5R1QzeXZJNnI0YmxKSjdkMFBUdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 435 400 706 | Password: WU0420 
 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,435400706#,,#,855481# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,435400706#,,#,855481# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) | +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) | +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York)  | +1 253 215 8782 US | +1 301 715 8592 US 
 
Meeting ID: 435 400 706 | Password: 855481 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcuLapwkws 

II. Questions + Answers: 

Q: On bid item #275, the O.D. range for the saddle is 16.32 – 17.26 (the same range as the 16” x 1”) – however, the 
item is for a 14” x 1” saddle – is this the correct range? 
A: The O.D. range for the 14” x 1”cc saddle should be 15.30 – 16.25 . 

 
For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. The deadline to 
submit questions is 7 days before the Due/Opening date and has now passed. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nolan A. Sosa  
Purchasing Manager 
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